
Bettle, Jerome

From: Bettle, Jerome
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 1:57 PM
To: Dennig, Robert
Subject: RE: North Anna

Relevant reading - still looking for the more specific requirement,

Sect III of 10CFR100 App A

(c) The Safe Shutdown Earthquake' is that earthquake which is based upon an evaluation of the
maximum earthquake potential considering the regional and local geology and seismology and specific
characteristics of local subsurface material. It is that earthquake which produces the maximum vibratory
ground motion for which certain structures, systems, and components are designed to remain functional,
These structures, systems, and components are those necessary to assure:

(1) The integrity of the reactor coolant pressure boundary,

(2) The capability to shut down the reactor and maintain it in a safe shutdown condition, or

(3) The capability to prevent or mitigate the consequences of accidents which could result in potential
offsite exposures comparable to the guideline exposures of this part.

(d) The Operating Basis Earthquake is that earthquake which, considering the regional and local
geology and seismology and specific characteristics of local subsurface material, could reasonably be
expected to affect the plant site during the operating life of the plant; it is that earthquake which
produces the vibratory ground motion for which those features of the nuclear power plant necessary for
continued operation without undue risk to the health and safety of the public are designed to remain
functional.

Sect V of 1OCFR100 App A

(2) Determination of Operating Basis Earthquake. The Operating Basis Earthquake shall be specified by
the applicant after considering the seismology and geology of the region surrounding the site. If
vibratory ground motion exceeding that of the Operating Basis Earthquake occurs, shutdown of the
nuclear power plant will be required. Prior to resuming operations, the licensee will be required to
demonstrate to the Commission that no functional damage has occurred to those features necessary for
continued operation without undue risk to the health and safety of the public.

The maximum vibratory ground acceleration of the Operating Basis Earthquake shall be at least one-half
the maximum vibratory ground acceleration of the Safe Shutdown Earthquake.

Sect VI of 1OCFR100 App A

The nuclear power plant shall be designed so that, if the Safe Shutdown Earthquake occurs, certain
structures, systems, and components will remain functional. These structures, systems, and components
are those necessary to assure (i) the integrity of the reactor coolant pressure boundary, (ii) the capability
to shut down the reactor and maintain it in a safe condition, or (iii) the capability to prevent or mitigate



the consequences of accidents which could result in potential offsite exposures comparable to the
guideline exposures of this part. In addition to seismic loads, including aftershocks, applicable
concurrent functional and accident-induced loads shall be taken into account in the design of these
safety-related structures, systems, and components. The design of the nuclear power plant shall also take
into account the possible effects of the Safe Shutdown Earthquake on the facility foundations by ground
disruption, such as fissuring, differential consolidation, cratering, liquefaction, and landsliding, as
required in paragraph (d) of section V.

(2) Operating Basis Earthquake. The Operating Basis Earthquake shall be defined by response spectra.
All structures, systems, and components of the nuclear power plant necessary for continued operation
without undue risk to the health and safety of the public shall be designed to remain functional and
within applicable stress and deformation limits when subjected to the effects of the vibratory motion of
the Operating Basis Earthquake in combination with normal operating loads. The engineering method
used to insure that these structures, systems, and components are capable of withstanding the effects of
the Operating Basis Earthquake shall involve the use of either a suitable dynamic analysis or a suitable
qualification test to demonstrate that the structures, systems and components can withstand the seismic
and other concurrent loads, except where it can be demonstrated that the use of an equivalent static load
method provides adequate conservatism. The analysis or test shall take into account soil-structure
interaction effects and the expected duration of vibratory motion.

From: Dennig, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 9:11 AM
To: Bettle, Jerome; Lee, Brian
Subject: North Anna

Should we require any Appendix J testing to demonstrate containment integrity prior to restart?
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